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From: Thompson, Hailee, EMNRD

To: zimmoil@windstream.net

Subject: IMPORTANT, NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 3:45:00 PM

Attachments: Notice - Loss of Injection - Dwight A Tipton.pdf

image001.png

Dear Operator,

Please read this email as it contains important information regarding well(s) under the
supervision of (Dwight A Tipton).

This email has been sent to inform you that the injection authority pertaining to one or more
disposal well(s) has been lost. The failure to report disposal for longer than 12 consecutive months is
defined as abandonment of injection authority and the well(s) must immediately be shut-in and
disconnected from incoming source of disposal.

Attached to this email is a formal notice letter stating which wells are out of compliance and what
the necessary steps are to regain injection authority.

OCD retains the authority to require an audit of submitted data; however, OCD will consider
voluntary compliance with this request when reviewing any required supplemental filing or resulting
compliance action. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Phillip Goetze, UIC
Group Manager, at 505-660-8274 or phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov.

Thank you,

Hailee Thompson | Petrolenm Specialist

E: Hailee.Thompson@emnrd.nm.gov | T: 505.699.3713

Engineering Buruea

EMNRD | Oil Conservation Division
8801 Horizon Blvd, Suite 260

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113
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State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham
Governor
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Cabinet Secretary Oil Conservation Division
Dylan M. Fuge

Deputy Secretary

Zac Zimmerman
President

Dwight A Tipton

2009 South Main Street
Lovington, NM 88260
zimmoil@windstream.net

UNDERGROUND INJECTION CONTROL PROGRAM
FORMAL NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY

Dear Operator,

This letter is to provide formal notice that the authority to inject into the well(s) identified in
Attachment A has terminated pursuant to 19.15.26.12(C)(1) New Mexico Administrative Code
(“NMAC™). This citation of the NMAC states as follows:

Abandonment of injection operations:

Whenever there is a continuous one-year period of non-injection into all wells in an
injection or storage project or into a produced water disposal well or special purpose
injection well, the division shall consider the project or well abandoned, and the
authority for injection shall automatically terminate ipso facto.

Injection of any fluid into any of the identified wells is prohibited until a new injection
permit is approved by the Director. Additionally, the operator of the identified wells must
immediately ensure the well is shut-in and disconnected from incoming sources of disposal.

Failure to report disposal volumes to the Oil Conservation Division (“OCD”) is considered as
"non-injection” for purposes of triggering automatic termination of the authority to use the
well for disposal. Pursuant to 19.15.7.24 NMAC, disposal volumes must be reported on or
before the 15th day of the second month following the month of disposal on Form C-115
(Monthly Production Reports). In addition to the loss of injection authority, the failure to
report is, in its own right, a violation that may be punishable under 19.15.5.10 (D) NMAC by
assessing a civil penalty of no more than two thousand and five hundred dollars ($2500) per
day of noncompliance for each violation.
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Dwight A Tipton
Formal Notice of Loss of Injection Authority

If you plan to continue the use of the well for disposal, you must apply for a new Underground
Injection Control (“UIC”) permit pursuant to 19.15.16.8 NMAC using Form C-108 and
completing the requirements specified in the form. The approval of a UIC permit may be either
through the administrative review process or through hearing. Submission of an administratively
complete Form C-108 does not guarantee the OCD will approve a new UIC permit for the well.

The well(s) shall be shut in and must not be used for disposal purposes until the following have
been approved and all conditions of approval completed. The well(s) must have the following
prior to reopening:

An Approved UIC permit

A new passing Mechanical Integrity Test (MIT).

The OCD has approved a new form C-105 for well(s).

All conditions of approval in the UIC permit have been completed.

Please also be aware that pursuant to 19.15.25.8 NMAC or any applicable Agreed Compliance
Order, thereis alimited time in which a well(s) must be returned to service or abandoned through
either proper temporary abandonment or plugging. For these deadlines, please refer to said rule
oragreement.

If you have any question regarding the procedure to obtain a new disposal permit for this well,
please contact the Engineering Bureau at OCD.engineer@emnrd.nm.gov. If you have
guestions as to C-115 reporting, inactive well status, or other compliance issues, contact the
OCD Admin and Compliance Bureau at OCD.AdminComp@emnrd.nm.gov.

Sincerely,
T Fdlo. Dol 1/10/24
Brandon Powell Date:

Deputy Director

Enclosure: Attachment A: List of Well(s) with Loss of Injection Authority

Cc:  Well file for wells listed in Attachment A
Imaging file of corresponding UIC permit in Attachment A
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Attachment A
List of Wells with Loss of Injection Authority

1. Plains 29 #001 [30-005-60875]

Pool: SWD; San Andres

Unit D, Sec 29, 10S, 28E, NMPM

Lea, New Mexico

Disposal Permit: SWD-1099

Last Month of Reported Disposal: 12/1/2019

[End of List of Effected Wells]
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From: Thompson, Hailee, EMNRD

To: Skrien, Sarah, EMNRD

Subject: FW: IMPORTANT, NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY
Date: Friday, January 19, 2024 2:46:53 PM

From: Microsoft Outlook <MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbce41109e @state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 3:42 PM

To: Thompson, Hailee, EMNRD

Subject: Undeliverable: IMPORTANT, NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY

L |

Your message to zimmoli@windstream.net couldn't be delivered.

zimmoli wasn't found at windstream.net.

Hailee.Thompson Office 365 zimmoli
Action Required Recipient
I

Unknown To address

How to Fix It
The address may be misspelled or may not exist. Try one or more of the following:

« Send the message again following these steps: In Outlook, open this non-delivery report (NDR) and choose Send Again from the
Report ribbon. In Outlook on the web, select this NDR, then select the link "To send this message again, click here." Then delete
and retype the entire recipient address. If prompted with an Auto-Complete List suggestion don't select it. After typing the
complete address, click Send.
« Contact the recipient (by phone, for example) to check that the address exists and is correct.
« The recipient may have set up email forwarding to an incorrect address. Ask them to check that any forwarding they've set up is
working correctly.
« Clear the recipient Auto-Complete List in Outlook or Outlook on the web by following the steps in this article: Fix email delivery
issues for error code 5.1.1in Office 365, and then send the message again. Retype the entire recipient address before selecting
Send.
If the problem continues, forward this message to your email admin. If you're an email admin, refer to the More Info for Email Admins
section below.

Was this helpful? Send feedback to Microsoft.

More Info for Email Admins
Status code: 550 5.1.7

This error occurs because the sender sent a message to an email address outside of Office 365, but the address is incorrect or doesn't exist at the destination domain. The
error is reported by the recipient domain's email server, but most often it must be fixed by the person who sent the message. If the steps in the How to Fix It section
above don't fix the problem, and you're the email admin for the recipient, try one or more of the following:

The email address exists and is correct - Confirm that the recipient address exists, is correct, and is accepting messages.

Synchronize your directories - If you have a hybrid environment and are using directory synchronization make sure the recipient's email address is synced correctly in
both Office 365 and in your on-premises directory.

Errant forwarding rule - Check for forwarding rules that aren't behaving as expected. Forwarding can be set up by an admin via mail flow rules or mailbox forwarding
address settings, or by the recipient via the Inbox Rules feature.

Mail flow settings and MX records are not correct - Misconfigured mail flow or MX record settings can cause this error. Check your Office 365 mail flow settings to
make sure your domain and any mail flow connectors are set up correctly. Also, work with your domain registrar to make sure the MX records for your domain are
configured correctly.

For more information and additional tips to fix this issue, see Eix email delivery issues for error code 550 511 in Office 365.

Original Message Details

Created Date: 1/11/2024 10:41:57 PM

Sender Address: Hailee.Thompson@emnrd.nm.gov

Recipient Address: zimmoli@windstream.net

Subject: IMPORTANT, NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY

Error Details
Error: 550 5.1.1 [R2] Recipient zimmoli@windstream.net does not exist here.
Message rejected by:  mx03.aqua.email-ashl.sync.lan

Notification Details
Sent by: SAOPRO9IMB7321.namprd09.prod.outlook.com

Message Hops
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HOP  TIME (UTC) FROM TO WITH RELAY TIME
/1172024 .
1 104157 PM PHOPRO9MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  PHOPRO9MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  mapi *
1/11/2024 Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2,

PHOPRO9MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  SAOPRO9MB7321.namprd09.prod.outlook.com

10:41:57 PM cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384)

Original Message Headers
ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa—sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none;

b=JZT4PV3QGlppltLwmZxrRSsqtAiOv3dG/UNgQ/tpieG6sF1FLMOMbPIg6rcL7h+YtRXJaCiGSsApTaK9+mawve4oUCnrsJ/me/4edlqesELvIFOg7K3EZcD5igpk7X8mDUA3NTCIMKNPP
Owqg30DF+cz6XLewKNSwxECQZDCaTG6dmQ8UoDr0jWmzGbD5ccxkOHBY GgFottphBzsZ4jCxc5C04tXVov5Kofe TVsDjRUIG7WuQgtmyAt0I2nPeoCuYeVhg8spdzVRwzt5tG754xIRRILIR
vNX96ZxgC7zrRMCOTcg2rUs/RLms6DvvFTX8QwJI8BVmqLjVoVbM4bKCDA==

ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa—sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com;
s=arcselector9901;

h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS—Exchange—AntiSpam—MessageData—ChunkCount:X-MS-Exchange—AntiSpam—-MessageData—0:X-MS-Exchange—
AntiSpam-MessageData—1;

bh=0LWeQCPIDaDEyBbxZeXg84Ff6Mzsv2mcehsJIFXFOPc=;

b=dfUT3WC5ipYIDOB6CaQWNWbludSr3+0OdTRq8gf58k+wuChZLCG1RrmMilDIgzvdmAMpjCRTOIILU8eoJSJDYBrPaUoUU8pkNHP1GpX7Ibh84ruhibwdrnlyvLgOOEGFfhM6aOH2tDbTKQET/
muH1dgMsLvttf6AOMO0ejJGBpNahsRzptHfAuzu93d2dnszGalwmcJ2xQ3gNg1 UIVOIIPXkW5eibiYDMTYGCBKjj9DWL2cGeYymRTE+MYJZ9PGq55Sn9d1LgAs4TCOUuqvXfDWdJrOPwjd7z
Megn57z6pzoSL8kNPh+afEvfpJahJuKj9jcPiBdMJe3zju3uF T510ZJg==

ARC—Authentication—Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass

smtp.mailfrom=emnrd.nm.gov; dmarc=pass action=none header.from=emnrd.nm.gov;

dkim=pass header.d=emnrd.nm.gov; arc=none

DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa—sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=NMGov.onmicrosoft.com;
s=selector2-NMGov—-onmicrosoft-com;
h=From:Date:Subject:Message—ID:Content—Type:MIME-Version:X-MS—-Exchange—SenderADCheck;
bh=0LWeQCPIDaDEyBbxZeXg84Ff6Mzsv2mcehsJIFXFOPc=;

b=naWaq/8/Ftvod/I9U4CIGujjESbkAdTHfVCVm2yvgcFDo3dam65i14s2pAL7u2dQqycXeyQVGELi38SenrPC2SrXyt4gRilUSbY8Gigv5G4Kh1RuLhfhbfo/R5i++APOEeryzGPAonhXn7c4Ul1+
630h/iesrQ5eRNcSOpgaxAXc=

Received: from PHOPRO9MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:510:2¢5::7)
by SAOPRO9MB7321.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:806:7¢::8) with
Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2,
cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.7181.21; Thu, 11 Jan
2024 22:41:57 +0000

Received: from PHOPRO9MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
([fe80::dc54:2395:19dd:5899]) by PHOPRO9MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
([fe80:dc54:2395:19dd:5899%61) with mapi id 15.20.7181.020; Thu, 11 Jan 2024
22:41:57 +0000

From: “Thompson, Hailee, EMNRD” <Hailee. Thompson@emnrd.nm.gov>

To: “zimmoli@windstream.net” <zimmoli@windstream.net>

Subject: IMPORTANT, NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY
Thread-Topic: IMPORTANT, NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY
Thread-Index: AdpE30Be/MoSupXYQCivay4eDpjMsw==

Date: Thu, 11 Jan 2024 22:41:57 +0000

Message-ID: <PHOPRO9MB116784AAAFC488DB317B4171FC9682@PHOPR0OIMB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has—-Attach: yes

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

authentication-results: dkim=none (message not signed)

header.d=none;dmarc=none action=none header.from=emnrd.nm.gov;
x—ms—publictraffictype: Email

x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: PHOPROIMB11678:EE_|SAOPRO9MB7321:EE_
x—ms—office365-filtering—correlation—id: 6d2f9470-a816-4353-fc19-08dc12f6849d
x—ms—exchange—senderadcheck: 1

x—ms—exchange—antispam-relay: 0

x—microsoft-antispam: BCL:0;

x—microsoft—antispam-message—info:

1Qfp53+mNHMCEgF;18u50D3tUIGPqdGaxqGxgz+EVh1eEI6f8y0A0184TtM/fi/BF JsEt1uMuPIlzo7p1diL7Ctcbg3m3I6Dd9QGYJEJPk6wen+HePOLRMVQD3YHWgYYDg8FtEsKkfbDBstITC1
ZS3P5CTTwsjqlngblrfpPLSCr1tWp47sDoxt2bRTrC1MErUCdD08dh3tsyAnkclqv/iziTH5da35/pRSDAKPIvpUHHMjHtrGBSIVIUX/drHoPyuzcOXmVWF86xZsPNMU/yPcZdhAQIVakil9ec
BkLoumS7m67qlQ7qY02AtX3BqobYRTOBOEc5Qx/GixGeBi92aEbqg1ddgvs/uesnBrBh3cKoYZNQth7rRTZaRqGs GRr TP5SNdzf4IFf93maz3XW9+rvCqSyAM;7ThTT 1cerlmbkkOwQmAI7dBY
Q7zVNi//HmDzcEASskHcHiznZ15PXkuCiLhbbBDWwBVJzgkM7dobU/B/5VssjIN38D8PBmdHIMQXvgbbtZ5i+XZlaScx/iNa2wJSQOGOLPbgu8gyF4VtExMo53xDZ80p4SAyvN7YZqt

x—forefront-antispam-report: CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:IPV:NLL;SFV:NSPM;H:PHOPR09MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com;PTR:;; CAT:NONE;SFS:(13230031)
(366004)(230922051799003)(186009)(451199024)(1800799012)(15650500001)(8676002)(8936002)(52536014)(5660300002)(55016003)(64756008)(66476007)(66446008)(66556008)
(2906002)(6916009)(76116006)(66946007)(6506007)(7696005)(498600001)(9686003)(71200400001)(26005)(83380400001)(166002)(33656002)(99936003)(40140700001)(38070700009)
(86362001)(38100700002)(122000001);DIR:OUT;SFP:1102;

x—ms—exchange—antispam—messagedata—chunkcount: 1
x—ms—exchange—antispam-messagedata—0: =?us—ascii?Q?gcrrSmfGIWCUNCvjB4pzHIcXyLQT54918CeKh/qtWFhDSz6vRBoxoTbLV/s57=
=%us—ascii?Q?+7hliCvUZG4gguwvdAY88pDOVXNdhswnfRgl7/3E1FocbbftbgWS3ZLS+Cb0?=
=?us—ascii?Q?SUCBmweetBVdSXq1pfpLS0Zeux7kHZPGHNnJsglWNZg4n2aQ8aOIDm2CGIkHd?=
=?us-ascii?Q?DSRQHYnSsGqVAZvUUUqQg1FQ51bIO0AxGocoej++b3WGM5C2DSbX+zC/vnf+N?=
=?us—ascii?Q?FghjPDkitkAoREby0BzBZw4Y0zGZP+Kb9pC+AtgGOefIWIWBoEixWnhd0G3s?=
=?us—ascii?Q?ffvU7dM9/Vegdxpz9MeVs+M+LsDTXQOMMrDkrT5JKyNO3h70uRoWPrvaeW5?=
=?us-ascii?Q?aPVDk8HYJFUO8SyH41KJH]Duhlplw5JHJb T 1reQCozkefxfGRZGkdOilqv1r?=
=?us—ascii?Q?WcMBOXMTBB4BO6mmkZjZd9ydaqjgJfSnmZ3hiR+sHtfXeJmMF+7omyFolp7ji?=
=?us—ascii?Q?2nG+6hDMvzqdylmWW83KXwErLjVrQ1gHoaNHq9RrBWupEIO9mz+IRZzHhgew?=
=?us—ascii?Q?PU7dxI61qBgVbI5loCC45yFdvPAePRJieNOVOOZ4YS/5Wd6HC7KtIzI5izgB?=
=?us—ascii?Q?Vmr+ZNfT8WIgPcX4D2pjX/Paw93Co5UAmMIQWLggGJ9jbYHxaTzI3+S+d3wP7?=
=?us—ascii?Q?8lj1rwi2xe6+PouDpUgZUjcclYo02GnuRnBososdpehLr1UsKG+plES/nWGF9?7=
=?us-ascii?Q?DIfbXpXFrERPgstfihQI80dRGnzF Go8FdYfNiyOdMPAc45BXhekJFMaxWpKZ?=
=?us—ascii?Q?MNgnpWoxuSccKA3hR00kaPglaDTs12pco8AUAZuUXvvP2jm7PkRm/9UfVIfu?=
=?us—ascii?Q?WYERjhOq+/uqaMICMrJ5huiXI2WAGIUKNIVMIsIXPNUo7dkp+ILoLHDr59wV?=
=?us-ascii?Q?IYX/phcozuXg7+BegdEoCgviOOES1DmjO3jiYRKWD2FZ8GjibbtWRQ407pHp?=
=?us-ascii?Q?fRi1Mu+0OPhRQW/Oc0cIVHsVTfME9ftcgV9dDu7KL3QACLAn9IpHgEZ8rbwlZ?=
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=?us—ascii?Q?u9C6jvFn5Z5/2TRP4T72dIWq83rKactgCVGxe 1 Adht3wxdPqAWBgdCBeyhy T?=
=?us—ascii?Q?0sVU/617WMnmCaRtktzef2PuSgK2B/750iwal/IRy60R5PexeoVUbRsVyNT27=
=%us—ascii?Q?t9¢11XafTiLRPvTRePn8zILRK8gXB98FbdRuopCi05B9k T2jBotPNFnSuB3H?=
=?us—ascii?Q?ASd5X/cw9uVKZrnSRg0ZVe7XxtsBVGQJRar9gQnWZiO/kU4q4IxAMUICDBpU?=
=?us-ascii?Q?7w6000WRsVPTaAiclmQAZoDKqYI0S89//IVILQC4TGmO1eCv TksiQHt3dJDI?=
=?us—ascii?Q?02j7T4j6ywONMofIxA++ty4+b9IPxIKwkYQe/QSGeRdzQfFE/Sj8zkpltSoT?=
=?us—ascii?Q?4NwfOFI3ZZInMAB8I7VDGXfinqrWgsFVoHCuKk17r16BEk/59ZG4BdLoclLY8?=
=?us—ascii?Q?NZ4gRZomugUh8tXAP3GXhvGsEZwrtJLJEEjGy2MOI7TneXrZrj3tFfrwhOr6S?=
=?us—ascii?Q?yBhIZ1iINWcS8ximBs9+EqvuiW2FIh3YGepU5Uox21+rrf/i0l7Tm7YiCULsAn?=
=?us—ascii?Q?5qmp81p9ul1/FRxRGI93XVgsqSgvdJ/90EIy0HNh84V2VGsHMIX/KEENOurhyB?=
=?us—ascii?Q?Ig=3D=3D?=
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="_006_PHOPROIMB116784AAAFC488DB317B4171FC9682PHOPR0OIMB11678na_"
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-OriginatorOrg: emnrd.nm.gov
X-MS-Exchange—CrossTenant-AuthAs: Internal
X-MS-Exchange—CrossTenant-AuthSource: PHOPRO9MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange—CrossTenant-Network—Message—Id: 6d2f9470-a816-4353—fc19-08dc12f6849d
X-MS-Exchange—CrossTenant-originalarrivaltime: 11 Jan 2024 22:41:57.5611

(uTC)

X-MS-Exchange—CrossTenant—fromentityheader: Hosted

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant—id: 04aabbf4-d436-426f-bfad—04b7a70e60ff
X-MS-Exchange-Transport—CrossTenantHeadersStamped: SAOPR09MB7321
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State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham

Governor

Sarah Cottrell Propst Dylan M Fuge, Division Director (Acting)
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

1220 South St. Francis Drive « Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3460 ¢ Fax (505) 476-3462 « www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd
Page 1
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
through the administrative reviewprocess or through hearing. Submission of an administratively
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
Twde. Facall 1/10/24
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
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District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240

Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720

District Il

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210

Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720

District Il

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170

District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 305860

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

NEW MEXICO ENERGY MINERALS & NATURAL RESOURCE 264235

1220 S St Francis Dr Action Number:

Santa Fe , NM 87504 305860

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS
Created By Condition Condition
Date

sarah.skrien | None 1/20/2024
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